Saving and Presel:ving Arts and Cultural Environments
1804 North Van Ness Los Angeles, California 90028 —
Telephone: 213/463-1629

SPACES October 19, 1987

Huell B. Howser
450 No Rossmore
Los Angeles, CA 90004

Dear Huell,

~ Thank you for your Kind offer to assist John Ehn’s family and SPACES to
find an appropriate location to move the John Ehn sculptures.

| enclose a copy of a letter from the Gene Autry Western Heritage Museum
. .relating to the site and some other typical materials sent to prospective
venues for the Landmark.

The address on the letter is Mr. Autry's office in Hollywood. The telephone
number there is (213)460-5636. The curatorial staff works out of
Burbank and their number is (818)841-7656.

If any other material or information is needed, please call me.

At the moment Rosemarie believes we have no more than 4 months before
the 1and has to be cleared. This date keeps changing. Another site | might
of mentioned already is the airport itself. Rosemarie brought it up to the
airport land negotiators, but they showed no interest. On the other hand
the airport administration might be encouraged to consider it. There
might be a percent for art way of getting them to take it.

We appreciate your concern.

My best,
/“\

Seymour Rosen

Director
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